1507 Wagon Gap Traj)
Housten, Texas 77000
September 16, 1973

Dear Consin dlga,

Half & loaf ie better than none, and 80, while all the
picture work is not finished I'm Sending what I have back, Texas usually
provides difficulty with any service work; Texans cantt chew gum and wali
at the same time. 5o too 15 it with photo finishing. I wanted w0 negativea
made of Grendpa 5, & Gandms S'g picture and they (whoever they are} changed
the order to one neg. So, I've 8ti1l got the original having another neg
made for my callection, T also wanted a "jumbo® print of your mcther & Dagrp
pleture and that whole order is still in the works, In the meantime Im
sending negs and prints of two of the pictures you gent, and am retirning
the one original stili not in the works.

The original of ¢ & G Soderstrom 15 a most interesting print,
It bears the same hallmark of two old prints that T had, ..thet of Fuma S,
(zy grsndmother) snd Tina Caxw « I would guess that a)] three are aboug
95 years oid, and date to abont 1880,  This would maie Grandpa & Grandea in the
enclosed picture at abont the age of 502 1 and since I found a baby picture of
my dad with the same halimark of the phote of grandpa S. I sent you before
it would place that picture about 1888-89....when he vas 71 or 72, The picture
of G & G was the first ope that I've seen of "grandma"; and the firat of the
old man at a yonger period than the one of him alone....I was quite gxcited to
gee her....since it opens up a whole new mystery to me, T have two paintings
which I understood were of AM. Lind & wife Emma;  but the more I ook at the
@le proparting to be A.M. the more it resembles Grandpa S, {The patntings are
of say 2030 years old reaple) and the less it Tesembles that of &.M. in later
Years; Same with the other painting....it could well be Catherine 5, znd not
her daughter Erma..,. If so, they would have been brought here from Swveden
and date to the 1840's! My mind wanders, with no harmi fact; indeed my Dag
thought they were paintings of his parents as rewlyveds.

Amyvay, I hope you £ind the enclosed negs and prints satisfactory,
I will send the other neg & print and the other two originids a5 soon as .they are
back,

The weather hers han finally cooled down to what in Tilinais
would be a normel hot Summer, The nighttine temperature is finally down under
80 and sume recent moTnings a nippy 70 or so. ur son and dauchter-in-law tour d
the eastcoast (North Corclina to Unper tew York) and returnad to Wisccnsin ten
dars ago....shoul: bhe on the rowd to Califormia by this time. “e hope to get
over to the fara in [ i sigsipwd about Ustober ist for a weck's vicab g, Jaag
PR T AATE RN PN B 1 R A Sk R P owl tMawes berore we colu seto i

Hope wat you poth are reeling chipper, Hope we can ewentually
sort out all the relatives!

Best regards,

ﬁéawﬁé .,,{;,ZZ.

I e el o e i G e TLoa . Ao Aue 4;(...,..._4.,..“
s Jontd Hhod fuiks LMLl e yh Gt forta S >
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HE WAS A LITTLE RED SEHOOL HOUSE DROPOUT

Reuben George Soderstrom, llingis State President A.F.L. & C.I.0. and
8 tuenty year member of Illinois State Lspislaturs.

In Illinois, he lights a lamp thet will burn forever in the hearts and
lives of Union Labor. Soderstram ~ trenslated from the Swadish lan-
guage means South Stream.

BIBLE RECORDS
John Paul born 8/17/1885, Goodhue Co., 3t. Paul, Minn, died 2/16/1950.
Reuben Gecrge born 3/10/1888, Uright Co., near Waverly, Minn. dised
12/15/19870.
Levi (Lefe) Edwin born 4/5/1690, Woodland Township, Wright €o., Minn.
died 7/26/1940,
Ruth Olga born 1/14/1893, Wright Co., Minn. died 1/25/1894,
Joseph Arthur born 6/11/1895, Wright Co., Cokato, Minn. died I/28/1907.
.-Olga Rebacka Emmajesn born 10/1/1897, Uright Co., Cokato, Mimn.
Lerraine Olga Marie, daughter of John Paul Soderstrom and Clara Simpco,
born 1/19/1911, Cook Co., Chicago, Ill. adeptad by our mother at
Ottawa, Ill. when lLorraine was five year old - in ths fell of 1916 —
Atty. Arthur Shay.

“Parents: John Frederick, father, born 2/4/1846, S$moland, Suwaden,
died 4/27/1912. Anna Gustafava Erickson, barn 5/5/1866,
Jamptland, Sueden, died 12/5/1959,

Marriage Record: Mother and Dad married 10/16/18B4, 5t. Paul, Minn.

»Maternal Grandparents: Carl Cederholm (Mothar's step-Pather)} born
6/6/1844, Swedan, died 2/3/1898. Martha Cederholm (Mother's mother)
born 9/28/1B43, Sueden, died 6/15/1927., Eriec Cedsrholm {Mothar's
“half-brother) born 9/30/1872, Suaden, died 9/5/1944. Oscar Cedstholm

adopted brother), born 8/24/1B85, died 8/18/1951. Minnie Cederholm
Dscar's wife) born 2/6/1893, died 7/6/1957.

Paternel Grandparants: Anders Scderstrom born 1818, died 1906
Catherine Soderstrom born 1B16, died 1885

EHAPTER 1
Mother came to America when she was sixteen years old. She came with
- her mother and step-father {her father having died ir Sweden) and
brother Eric in 1882. They came steerage and Flother said it was
. terribls. They were crowded in the bottom of the ship. It was unsani-
.-tary - not nsarly enough food and they were Fed mostly soup.

- They settled in a Suedish. sattlsment in Isanti Co. near. Grandy, Minn.
"Hare they built a log cabin in which our grandmother lived until her
death. Then through the ysars the outside logs wers coversed, and a
summar kitcher was added. All are buried ir ths church cametery in
Cambridgse.

After arriving in the United States, thay stopped in St. Peul, Minn.
fMather want to work here, immedistely, as a hired girl. Her salary was
0S¢ B weak,




The log cabin Grandma and Grandpa built consisted of two small rooms
ownstairs and an unfinished attic. The meals wers preparad and saten
n the summer kitchen (when it was added), bui to begin with wsre pre-

pared in the kitchen of tha log cebin (one of the small rooms), the

other small room was a bedraom.

hig log cabin was built on eighty asecrea of farm land which thay 4
tleared of trees and brush. i

.Erie mever married, but Oscar did. Dscar and his wifae lived in this

‘log egbin too. Two children, both girls, Myrtle and Eileen, were barn B
in this cabin and all lived there until Myrtle (First born) was savan 1
‘years old. They all slept in the unfinished sttic which was mads into i
one small bedroom. Now, this family purchesesd mors land thet joined

the original eighty acres and it was farmed by the tuao boye, Oscar and

‘Erig. There was e emall cottage an the new land and Oscar, Minnis and

‘the echildren moved into this houss.

Mother often spoke of how hard she had to work as a hired girl and how
little she was paid. While in St, Paul, she attended the Swadish
‘Lutheran Mission Church end there sha met our dad who was pestor of the
church.

John Frederick 3oderstrom, Rsub's dad, came to America with his Pather
Anders and his mother in sbout 1867, Other members of this family
coming to Amarica at this time were sisters Emma and Sophis. Am sure
there was at least one more sister, but I naver knew ber. I believe

her nate was Christine. Dad mentioned a Christine, and I remambar this,
but don't rarcall he called her Aunt Christine, houvever there is & Chris-
tine buried on the family plot. There was another mambar of this

- family ~ Tina - it was understood she was adopted, but I dan't know if
she was adopted in Sweden or after they cafie to this country. I'm in-
clined to believe she came with ths group From Suedsn. She was 8o much
e part of the family, partaking fn all family activitigs., ODad was the

. only son,

It wae Dad who encouraged tha family to come to America. In Sweden

when & boy reached tuenty-ona years of age, he had to submit to compul-
sory military secrvice. This Dad opposed, he was a sincere conscientious
objector, and did not want any part of the military. IF Dad kad livad
to ese America adopt the compulsory military conscription, he would have
been most unhappy.

Dad and his parents settled in Chicago. His gister, Sophie, uent to
Streator. Sha married z coal miner by the name of Carlson., She may
have met him in Chicago and then wsnt toc Streator, of this I'm not sure.
When their child Annig Carlsor was three years old, Carlson was killed
in the mine.. lLatar, Sophia married fuguat Johnson, elso a miner, and I
believe seven childrsn wers burn of this union. There was one boy and
the rest girls. Thess girls disd, I was told, of T.B. which was so
prevalent in those daya. Don't believe the boy, Frank, ever marriaed

but he too died of T.B. Aunt Sophis never let Annie marry - She be-
lieved that the girls who married, weuld not have daveloped T.B. if they
had not married, for the T.B. developed after thay had given birth to
their first child, So uwhethser this wae true or not, Anrnie lived %o a
ripg old age and was in her esighties. Aunt Emme met her husband on the
boat coming over from Sweden and many yeasrs later they ssttled in
Chicago.

The Soderstrom family, when they left Suwsden in 1867, brought very few
belongings with them. One thing, though, they did take along was an
old Feench WYuillaume Violin, which wes carried by Reub's grandfather
on the boat., This heirlogm is now with Leslie Lind, a graast grandsan.
Grandfather Andera, his wifa, son John and Emma settled on foster Ave.
in Chicago, Ill, Grandpa Anders was a tailor and worked st hia trads.
Andrew Lind, who later married Emma Soderstrom, stayed in Chicago.
Jon~-in-law Andrew Lind and Reub's dad, John, startsd a businass, they
had a shoe store on the corner of LaSalle Street and North Avenua in
Chicago, and centinued in this business until thay were burned out by
the Great Chicage Fire in 1B71. Ironiecally, Reub's brothar Lafe was
kiiled on this corner in a car accident in 1940G.

CHAPTER 1T
After the fire, Uncle Lind opened & shes repair shop in the basement of
his home and they also had a candy counter. I ramember spendihg pennias
for cahdy there, whsn we came to Jllincis from Minnesota., Aftaer the
fire, Dad went to St. Paul, Minmnesota and started his ministry., He uas
pastor in tha Swedish Lutheran Mission Church. Thers he married Louian
in about 1873. S8he was a very frail parson and after ten years of
marriage, diad of tuberculosis. He was 8 widower Por a year, but in
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stone building and like all buildings of those days, hes stood tha

- for the rest of his short lifs.

squently, hoping to find better Farme, so he becama quite a rover. From
: Red Wing, the family moved to a farm near Waverly, Minn, yhare Reub was
"born, Dad continued to preach, but he would alse repair shoes to try
:to supplement his incoma, since crops aontinued to be failures. From
‘Waverly, tha family moved to Woodland Tounship wherse Lafe was born. How
“'he began to be called Lafe from his baptismal name of Lavi, I never
_ heard.

" 'From this period 'til we maved to Cokato, I've had difficulty in

- Another preachsr of ths ares was sa Fond of Ruth, so vhen she passad

"his shoe repair shop, and still preached on Sundays. Hers Mother opera-

" believed it, so dispnsed of this land or ist it go for taxes, am not

" The dounstairs was a store front and Dad had his shse repair shop hers

1864 he married our mother, and she was just sighteen years old.

Oad had two huge pictures, the Frames must have measurad thirty inches
across and doun, ons of Louise and sne of Dad. They wvere bloun up bust
siza, and they hung side by asida in our parlor as long ae Dad iived and
long aftar. And you know, I never once haard my mother complain about
thig picture of Louiss havimg such 2 prominent place in cur home. I
emember the picture well, Louise was pretty but looked so fraii.

Dad and Mother continued to live in St. Paul, Mian. Mother said baing

8 preacher’'s wife at the ages of eighteen was difficult. For one thing
the congragatior resented more or less, the December—May marriage, Dad
uvas thirty-sight - Mother sighteen. Howsver, they continued the prasent
status until after son Paul wese born, After the birth of this son, they
moved to anothar parish in Red Wing, Mimn. In this church where Dad
presached, the family livaed in the ground lsvel living gquartere undser -the
churgh, When Reub and I vieited hera, we took a picture of it. It is a

ravages of time and weather, and is still a fine structure. While Dad
and Mother were here, Sophie's son vieited them and if was winter. He
slid an the church steps, broke his leg and was crippled from this fall

ching was not the best paid profsssion in those days, so Dad found
hegwessary te Parm, along with his preaching, in order to provide
adequgtely for hia Ffamily. fad, I presumse, was an average farmer but
like many farmers had crop failures. This caussd him to move Pre-—

tracing. I'm not sure if tha Family moved to Delano, Minn. Anothar
child wes borm, Ruth Olga - and har birth is registered as Wright Co.,
Minn. She lived a little more than a year and died of whooping eough.

away, he asksd that sha be buried bsside him. Hg had tue graves in
Delane and Ruth ie there beside him, but I'm not aurs that the family
at this time lived in Delano. Reub visited the grave on svery trip to
Minnesota, often talksd of moving the remains to Streator, but Mother
said it would be futile, thers would be nothing left to move. 1In those
days coffine wdre wood and this was no protection Prom moisture. I'm
not even sute that wooden boxes ware put in the gravyg to place tha
casket in, like veults are used today. But sven if they wers, this box
too would be gone - so Ruth was left to rest in Delano.

The next move of tha family was to Cokato, Minn. Josaph was born hare,
a blue baby. He wes very frail all of his shert life, 0Dad again cpened

ted sort of a convalescent home to help out fimancially. Oncs Dad
bought some land in Kansas and one day someune urote a song "It Aint
Going To Rain Anymore in Kansas", or some such title, Pad heaxd it,

sure which.

When in Cokato, Dad had a lovely brick home built, he planted beautiful
elm trees around it. Once when Reub visited, he wsnt to see the house,
got out of the car and walked around it. Tha folks living in it sau
this, came out and talked with him, then invited bim in. He said it was
sxactly the same as when he lived in it.

I waa not born in this hause, so0 you see Dad and family again mowvsd, but
stayed in Cokato. Rsub alsc took me to see the place where I was born.
My birthplace had been torn doun and a store is tharse now, but ths
building next to the store is exactly like the place in which we lived.

and we lived upstairs.

I was born at about 6:30 A.M. and Mother said Reub was so happy. When
he came down in the A.M. and sau me, he climbed over her and just wamted
to stay there uith me. All the family wanted a girl, and there I uas,
an answer to their prayers. Dad particulerly was sc happy - hs wyanted a
girl so very much, so I was indeed a welcome addition to the family.
Mother wanted to name me Auth, but friends and neighbors telked her out
of it. They said she would disturb the rest of my dead aister. 35So I
was given Glpa by my Mother, Rebacka by my Dad and the boys likad ons
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the girls, uhe staysd with us, (Dad was aluays helping some girl in
ed of a home) and her ceme uas Emma jeen, sc my brothers gave ms this
ma.
mes wers tough, ssemed ws usra aluays in a state of Financial depres-
an, so when Reub was ning ysars old he went to Hancock, Minn, %o work
+d blackamith shop. Thers hs sperated the levers of theg blowsers
Jhich Panned the coals and made them burn hotter for the blackemith.
le.also learnad to repair wagon whesls, such as taking the steel tima
f.the wheels to repair the spoksa and then raplace the rims. for this
.abor he received 05¢ (five cents) & day and his board and room.

3.8 boy, he liked to fish and spent off haurs fishing in "Lake Mary",
mith Lake" and many other lakes of Minnesota. Fish were plentiful and
a main coursse of many meals. Too bad Reub didn't carry this hobby

into his adult 1ife. But as he grew oldar; his time uas spent trying to

8gain the education hs lost as a child. Ha nover hed interest in games

swimming or sports. Once I said to him, "Reub, you never cultivatad
hobby, nor have you ever made plane on what to do whan you retire",

nd he said "this waes true". He did lous his car, when he finally got

ne, spant many hours just riding around Streator and on vacations would

teke his family to see the sighte in Americe. Ha had no interest in
taval to foreigm lands. He loved Minnesota and went thers often and

& ‘Lloved Streator,

lefore I was born there was ah epidemic of sither scarliet fever or diph=~
heria and Ded was afraid the children might get it, so he had Pother
ake the four children, Pauk, Reub, Lafe and Joseph to live for & few
onths with Grandmother Cederholm in Grandy, Minn. The mailman took
ie group in his wagon on his mail routs and dropped them in Cambrisdge,
inn., a distance of about Fforty miles.. They spent the night in ane
room at the hotel there and the next day Mother's brother, Eric, pickaed
them up and took them to ths log cabin. DOn one of Reub's sarly trips
to Duluth, he atopped in Cambridge {in fact he stopped thers on svery
rip for at least tuenty years), and asked to ses the rgom in which they
tayed. He said it was as he remembersd it as a child. e stopped
‘there on sach of the trips that I went with him. The dining room had
‘tables that would seat some four peopla, somse six, and there was a long
‘table that would ssat & group. Roub said thie tos had not changed.
fousin Myrtle Cederholm told me Uncle Eric spoka often of carrying a
100 1b. bag of flowr, mary times, from Cambridge to the farm, a distance
of about six or seven miles. Reub said while fhey uere there, Grandma
alked sevantsen (17} miles taking a cow with har to sall, so shs could
uy a new dress, and then walked back hame.

CHAPTER 111
The church iR which Dad preachsd ih Cokato was ths "Swedish £vangaiical
tutheran Mission", Times continued to bs financially bed. Dad urote of
his troubles to his sister Sophie in Streator, Illinois. She in turn
wrote that she felt thsre would be opportunitiss in Streator for work For
Reuben. Streator had the coal minas, glass factories, and was building
or I should say laying tracks for street cars.. It was a thriving com-
munity at the .time. -Often uonder why it wasn't Paul who would be se-.
lected ‘to go te Streator to work, guass .he was a problem child ‘and dif-
ficult to manage. So at the age of twalve (12), Reub eams ta Streater
to Iive with Aunt Sophis ard to work. Raub aluays said he came to
Jtrestor in 190G, but Mother eaid ha was in Streatar Jjust one year,
shen the rest of the family moved there, and we arrivad (ctober of 1902.
S0, I belisve it would be more accurate to say he arrived in Strsateor
early in 1901, but still just twelve (12) years old. Reub's first Jjob
in Streator was as a water boy for tha gang that was laying the street
car tracks. He worked from 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M, and receivad #3.00
per week. The wark wesk was Monday through Saturday. Child labox
“existed sverywhers as there were no child labor laws.

-1 don't recollect that Paul waes sver a victim of the child labor market.
Ho was mischievous and one time tormentsd Reub whoss temper was guick
and he, Reub, was chopping wood at the time and Reub started chasing

“-Paul with his ax in hand. Mother stepped in and settled thie argument.

-1 don't racall ever hsaring that Paul workad, {tho' he may have), until
wa moved to Stresator. He was saventean years old then and went to work

“For Ted Taylor who had a bicycle shop. Thers ha lsarned well and de-

-welaped into an excellent mechanic.

CHABTER IV
In the year of 1902, Dad wrote Reub that hs had no money for taxes. Now
Reub had changsd jobs and had a job in the bottle factory in Streator
and hera he earned sixty-five cents (65g) a day. He had saved $35.00
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d’he sent this money to his dad to pay the taxses. Ruuben warked the |
ght shift and carried bottles from the shop to the layers. Hs worked

n (10) houre & day and eix (6) days a week. Thers was no work on
ndaye and no storss wsTe evsr apsn on Sundays. Reub aftan spoke of
u tirsed he was after tsn hours of work. He walked homs along the
ilroad tracks and said ha'd be so tired his lunch pail would hang &
W it would bump aleng the rails. Conditions in the factory uwere b§
rkers would fight, air wes polluted frem smoke, Workers wasrs burne 12
rom the het Purraces end hot bottles. Ventilation was very poor and ]
8re ‘Ware no sefety laws or toilets or wash rooms, so you want home

istered and always dirty. He uorked under thesa conditions for thrae
BATS.

fleub grau older he managed to control his temper. Ha reballed

silently about conditions as they wera, aebout children unirking so ha
n-swsat shops, about minsrs baing practically slaves in the minss a
bout werk in general as it existed as he grsw up, and determined thet
B 8UTa was going to try and do somsthing about all these things. i

is Streator home with Aunt Sophis {uwe aluays callad her Auntia Johrasaon,
hildren nsver used their elder’s first namee in those days), idncle
obnsan and Cousin Annis was a religious homes, like cur home in Minne-
ota, and he went to chuch regularly. Cousin Annie wes guite 2 musi-
ian, she played the piano, guitar and violin. She worked too, as ag
eamstTess in a tailor shop, but had time to teach Reub to play ths
uitar. They played together at the Chatauguas, when thsy came to t
hey pleyed for the Salvatioen Army, both at their church and Cousin g
n the street corners. .

" our family, Mother dominated completely. Dad never raised his voicae,
& was angelic. I've never khown anyone like him — sp kind, so patient,
o understandin far.t o, hi

ika, M §

what ‘things in. his 1ifae mada him
bor .Movement", I belisve I-have
answered -this in telling of his parly life. . He.knau poverty, first .
and, -he exparienced . child -labor. He knew the lonalinpas of separation.
rom his family at such an early age., Thess were his Formative yBars,
and -they wore niot happy yaars.

Another thipng that disturbed Reuben graeatly was the "County Poor House".
Many were badly managed, but the mest distressing thing about tham was ¢
&his - the poor houses divided male and femals. Cach lived in differant
departments. Thus, when an ald couple entored, they weres separatsd, one
went to the women's division, the other to the men's. He beliaved this
was all wrong and hoped some day he could change this.

It is difficult for me to kaep in saquence, for what happenad in his
childhood influenced his adult life, sa you will Find I Jump From his
childhood to his adult life, it seems it will be impessible four me to
kasp it in chronological order.

So, back to Cokato where we werse still living., Mother reached the paint g
where she could not, or would not, tolerate this saparation from Reub -
And she was determined on this move, that we must go to Strsator. But,
before we made the move, Dad's nephew Charlie Lind {how he got to bae
called Charlie, I don't know - for his given name was Albert} and his
wife came to Cokato with their son Leslie to he baptizaed by our Dad,
The baptism took place in the church where Dad was pastor, "thsa Swedish
Evangelipal Lutheran Mission Church", on August 17, 1902. This I kneu
- nothing about ar, perhaps, I should say 1 didn't remember. But, after
Reub's death, his son Cerl gave me a lstter that had besn sent to Reub
asking for some family history on which he uas trying to get informa-
tion. Well, T wrote Leslie and through exchange of latters, he sent me
the copy of his baptismal certificate; and when I sau it, I thought hou
- thrilled Reub would have been to sse Dad's signature on this document.

Perhaps, this visit from Charlis halped Mother and Dad to decide to move b
to Streator as quickly as possible. Anyway, in Uctober of 1902, we
moved., I was five {5} years old and remember the train ride well, the
bench seats, sating aur lurch of sanduiches on the train, the not too
clean coach and the black emoke fram ths angine. And 1 Temembsr getting
off the train at Streator.




her aluays said we followsd Reub to Streator in cne yeer, that Reub
there only one ysar 'til we came - so this has confused me — Reub
ng ha came in 1900 and we cams in 1902. Since he was so young,
sure that the way I wrote it is probably right. Mother was real
bout her statement. MNow in rstrospect, I wish I had baen more
gregted in details and more inquisitive while both were aiive. I'm
hough I'm tight in that he cams sarly in 1901, prabably befecre
dirthday which was March 10th when be would haue been 13 years old,
use Mother said he was just 12 years old when he left for Streatar.

CHAPTER U
_1rat came to Chicage enroute from Cokato, Minn. MNow, I don't re-

iber getting aff the train in Chicagoe -~ just wben we got to Streator,
-1 do remember Chicago. The cobble strests, ths horses pulling the

gat cars, I remember that they changed teams of horsese enroute to
itie Lind's home.

-Emma Lind ran a boarding houss and served meals. Her son Joe was
»cook, and daughter Jenny waited on tables. The meale cost twanty-
g cents {25}, Auntie's children ware talented musiciams. Charlie
d juet make a piano talk, as could Jenny, and Jos cowld play too.
ion't remembsr that her son Gsorga played, but anothar daughtsr we
led "Little Emma" played ths piano, but not in the same fashiaon as
Charlia and Jenny. Jenny, like wa, had a string of names and 1

d to love to hear her rattle them off. 1t aluays gsve everyonse a
augh. In fact, the l.inds were a resl happy group and enjoyed playing
hs-piana and einging. Arother son, Andreuv, was a Doctor of Medicine.
ittle Emma was married and lived next door and she used te come homs
d help wait on the tablsa. Uncle Lind had his shoe repair shop in
:basement, and he slso bad a candy cgunter and I remembar spending
ennies for candy. Seems he had 8 few groceries tog, but of this I'm
‘toc sure — the candy I remember. I remember there was & beer
arden just a feuw blocks from Aunt Emma's and that we stopped in there
] Tables ware set outsids, wunder huge shade trees and it was a
restful stmosphere.

Grandpa Sodesrstrom lived with Auntie Lind and he used to visit us
we lived in Streator. He was a grand nld gentleman and usa ta

jake acorn dolls epd acorn pipes for we kida. I remember when he
asssd away. Dad was up early one morning, dressed in his frock cost
nd silk top hat. He looksd so distinguished when he left Streator to
:to his father's Puneral., The train laft Streator at 4:00 A.M. We
sad to call the hat = stove pipe hat.

ambar that Dad went to his Funeral, but Mother and I were
eTfast Grandpa was sighty-sight (B8) years old when he passed auay.
had ¥isited in Streator a number aof times whils he lived. I naever
aw Girandma Soderstrom. She pessed away March 7, 1B85. Auntie Lind
ied of cancer, as did her daughter Little Emma and ker son Joe. Jenny
arried and lived in California, and we last track of har. Charlie
ind became an official in Edison Co. and while there organizad the
nployess intp a symphony orchestra and they pleyed many concerts - he
layed the viclin ipn it. They were such a bappy out-going family. So
uch musical talent, so happy-go-lucky, soc diFferent from Aunt Sophie,
here the home was solemn, sad and so religious.

unt Emma Lind had sleven children, I kneu just Five, the othar six did
ot survive. Aunt Emma, like our Dad, wanted to help homeless girls se
ina who was sdoptsd by our grandparents, probably not legally, was
gvertheless very much a part of the family, and she visited us in
treator on several occesions. She too had a happy pereconality.

n Minnesota, Dad and Mother always had a homeless girl in their home or
ne who needed help. So it was uhan we settled in Streater, we had
attie Johnson . living with us:faor severel years, - She found work -with a
galthy family by the neame of Barlow, but, our bome was her homa.
:Eventually, after three marriages, she was widoued after sach, Nettie
married our brother Paul who also had been married threse times, but hs
‘uas divorced twice, but this last marriage lasted 'til his death, but
‘thay had enjoyed mera than tuwenty-five ysars fogether. 'Before any of
‘his marriages, Paul was in the army and served in Uorld War I. He
erved as a mM@ssengar, carrying messages {rom one headguartars to
-another on a motorcycle and was a war cesualty, he received a bad leg

fijury ~ was hit with shrapnel in his thigh. He also took part in the
‘expedition into Mexico under Genaeral John Joseph Pershing and it was
-the Peorshing Headgquarters of ths Rmarican Expeditionary Forpe of which
he was messenger. Paul was not the most stable person after the wer,
he was very often in financis) straits and Reub so often had to give

-




inancial assistance.

CHABTER VT

n we landsd in Streator, Mother said we had Eight Hundred Dollars
00.00) after selling all our belongings in Minnescta. Mother was
ermined that this money was to buy & homs -~ it was ta be the full
- payment -~ no mors mortgagee and no mors losing cur home,

ived with Aunt Sophie until a house was found. One was, but it was
hithe wrong side of tha tracke. It was in need of rTepairs - it had no
iater .~ just & well, no foundation, and was a two story house with four
gms doun and threa rooms upstsira. ODad had his bedroom upstairs and
things we did bring from Minnssota wers Dad's organ and his desk
Miich hed a roll top, & bookcase on top filled with backs and a staraga
dce undarrieath thea desk. Dad nad the organ and the desk in his bed—
m.
e upatairs room was used Por a closet and storags. The thres bays,
ul, Raub and Lafe, alept in one bed, and douwnstairs, Mother, Joesph
nd I slapt in ane bad. Half of the kitchen was made into a shoe shop
0 Dad could get at his trade and thers was a littls Suedish Mission
urch just up the strest from ue and Dad would serve as pastor. LUs
ught our furniture second hand from Barlows and I remsmber we had two
arpgte -~ wall to wall - Mother uesd one in summer and the cther in
inter. We, of course, had coal stoves, There uas a lat between our
house and the Santa fa tracks. Lafe and I used to pick coal, sometimes
19 uould sven climb the coal cers that were on 2 siding and throw off a
‘U pisces of coal. Mostly though coal would drep from thas cars whan
he trains rode by,

remgmber sating meels with Auntie Johnson {children in thase days
ever called their sunts and uncles by vtheir first names, so we nover
ajd Aunt Sophie}, UWhat a table she would set — so much variety and if
ou didn't teske a second helping, Aunt Sophie was insulted.

remember Dad as ths most patient man, he'd play games like clapping
is hands against mine - you'd put your left hand against his right,
hen your tight hand egeinst his lsPt, then clap in betweern - than
nother way hs'd put his hand con hie kneae, 1'd place my hand on kie,
hen ha'd put hie other hand ogver mine and 1'd place my other hand over
is, then he'd drew his bottom hand cut and place over mine, than I'd
raw my bottom hand cut and place over his, and so on. S5imple? Yas,
ut to me glorious, because I had thia attention from him, And, if

8'd be talking to anyona and if I came and had something to say, he
‘@luays stopped, would put his hand on my head and in Swedish would say
such a lilla flicka" (such a little girl). Mother never played with
e.~ By the way, I didn't knou a word of English when we came to
Streator, Suedish was spoken. Reub could still talk Swedish all of hia
sars, but somehow I didn't after I learnad E£nglish. I think because

t smemsd being a foreigner affected me -~ thera spamed to be a stigma,
at least in my mind. Foreigners waere slurrasd - lika being called
MHunkies" for Hungarian, "Wope or Dagoes” For Italians, "Suedes™, af
.course, for us, so I wented to not be in this position. By the time I
as Pourteen (l4) years old, I could not understand Swedish - in latar
‘life I ragretted this.

bne Sunday morning, Reub smelled smoke, it awakensd him, he hurrisdly
ihvestigated and noted it came #from Dad's hedroom. Dad had a little
kerosens stove in his room and somehow it took Fire. Reub ran in,
opsned the window and kicked it out, thus saving Dad's lifg as well as
our homs. Once a neighbor girl got har foot caught in the rails of the
Wabash tracka - Rsub happened along and extracted her just as a train
was approaching. She came home crying, but so grateful and never
* forgat the incident,

One thing Aeub hated was wash day. No electric washers in those days,
and our wash machine was ane you could stand or sit and work, like &
hand car. Pull the top lever with your hand and push with your Foot.
Some machipes worked with a whesel that you turned. When Reub cams homs
for lunch, ha'd have to work this machins.

fipther had ambiticns for her children. She was real anxious to get

Reub out of the bottle factory. Boitle factory workers ware a Tough
graoup and usually heavy drinkers in those days, so she was detsrmined
that the boys should have a trade. Soon sha talked to a friend, Ualier
Baxendale, who was & printsr on one of the Streator papsrs, to ses if

he would help Reub get & job there. He did and Reub becams a "printer's
devil®™. fNow Lafe loved gsrdening and he worked for a gardnar in ths
summer. Can't remsmber how far he went in schaool, but know he didn't
graduate from the 8th grads. He, too, at about sixteen (16) years old

I




t-home and want to Minonk, 2 few miles from Strsator, and started in
int shoep, so he, too, became a "printer's devil™. Paul went to

k' in Ted Taylor's bicycle shop and thare became an sxcelilent

chanic, Automobilss were just eoming in and he would work on cars as
611l.a8 bikes. I remembar ha'd come home at lunch an every type of

8-~ huge one uhesl ones, sometimes & bike with a small wheel ik the

2? fit and huge wheel in the back, like you'd see circus ridars VE:1-I%
e ntually, he left and worked as a chauPfeur For & wealthy fFamily in
v cago. He also used to race cars.

u:that the boys were working, our home began to gat improvements. Ue
rat got city water, but it uee still outside and always froze in the
fiter. Dad then went to work for e shes store. He muat have tzksn
repair equipment to the "Loyds Shos Stora™ to use hecause his
no longer in our kitchen. His saiary was Ten Dollars (810.00G})
However, this did not last too long. This was the firast time
uorkad for someons. Prior te this as far as shoe tapair and
riing went, he was his oun bess. He then opened his own shop in a
samant under a saloon at the corner of Main & Park Strest in Streator,
4+ After Dad moved his repair shop from our kitchen, more improve—-
mente cama mbout in our home. We had the city water brought into the
use and we had a kitchen sink. We etill used the well o presarve

ed. bWe'd place the food inm a bucket, put a rope on the bucket handle
d:lowar it in the well which kept it cold. Then Reub and Lafe put a
ment foundation undar our house and built a porech on the front, all
tha way across the house, and & cement sidewalk in Front of the housa as
Wall as around o the back door. Also, latar we got a partial bassment,
furnace end gas for cooking.

i0ing back, to before all this, when Dad firet opened his own shop down-
Qur, he again became restless and wantdd to leave Strestor. Reub was
bout fourtesn (14) years old and one day went down to Dad's shop, Ha
aid he talked to him far more than an haur, and counseled him against
is constant reaming. Dad was past sixty (60) yeare ald, and nothing
6uld be gained by moving. @Oad took Reub's advice and we stayed in
treator. RAeub used to carry a hot lunch to Oad everyday, ees he, aof

- Jrea, came home everyday For his iunch. I remember after achool I'd

.5 e va to go to Dad and get tuwenty~five {25¢) cents For whieh I'd buy meat
F or the next day. The Bottoms girls, Mary or Mergaret, amd maybe both,
G ould go with ms, and Daa‘vasﬂ"fﬁ—ﬁiue us a penny and we'd stop at Hill

rothers Iee Cream Parlor and g6t either a penny ice cresm cone or a
gnny’s worth of scrap candy. Scrap candy was the crumbs of candy left
N the tray whan the larger piaces had heen sold,

any times Reub had to pay Dad's leathsr bills. Dad was so kind andg
enerous - often put soles and heels on shoos for people who never peid
or them. Dad wauld never bill them, Thay were paor and he felt that
if they had had the monay they would have paid him. He used to have a
safa, too - for what purpose, I could pevar guess, For there was naver
Ay money in it. It was aluays locked at night, but Dad always hung the
ombination an the outside, so if anyone was tempted to open it, thay
Wouldn't damage it in their efforts, At times, Reub also had to pay the
ent far the shop.

Xmas, Neu Yééré,.ths 4th of ‘July and Labor Day wers .always times of big
celebration. I remember Aunt Emma Lind and Grandpa would come down on
the 4th of July from Chicago, and Auntie Lind would always give me &

on the 4th, Labor Day and Deceration Oay. Patriotism was a repal thing
in thase days, especially an the 4th of July - there would ke parades,
spesches, carnivals in town and activities for all. And therse was a
teal feeling by averyons far love af country, and we had pride in being
Amaricans. It was so much a personal thing, because it was a personal
expressicn of love for our country. Patriotism was not logislated like
today, such as saying the pledge of allegiance at evary meeting one
attended, uhen you might attend two mestings a day and say this pladge
gach place, it becomes so common nlace that it loses its me@aning, I've
heard high school kids say it bacomes meaninglass and i3 just words,
spoken evsry day. In the old days, it was something special, it was
almost like a prayer and ths pledge was spoken of in prids and Jjoy -
something from the heart, not something that there was a rule behind its
If we celebrated Xmas gvary day, it would socon lose its
message and become & bore, and the impact of thag story of Christ's birth
Semething very precious would bs missing from lifa.

I sel has happsened to the loyal and hearifelt precious
atriotism of old., I think the draft contributed to this, for when ocur
osuth joined the voluntary army, it waa a personal chicice, sa differaent
rom being drafted and forced to serve. Going into the Service was not
matter of choice any more.

of
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guarter which was a lot of maney in those days. Flags were always Flown




I8 the one that made Christmas a real sccasion. He would take me
he Bottom kids to church, and 1 used to be on the pragrama. He
decorate the Christmas tree and littlae gifts would be put under
ree. No electric lights in thase days, but candles (such a Fira
d) would be put on the tree and lighted. Ws aluays Taceivad cur
;800 Christmas £ve aftsr we cama home from church. Dad wauld string
orn to wind eround the tres. The Swedish custom Por giving gifts

0 come and leave the gifts at your doar, knock and than hurry away.
was the way Auntie Johmeon did for sewvsral years.,

Year's too was a big occasion. Mather entared into this spirit,

prepared many special foods, such as pig feet pickled in brine along

thopork and heart, and tongue. Also, we had head cheese which was

1led and could bs sliced. There would be homs mads bread, cake and
8ll set on the table and each could eat at will. The boys aluays

guests with them. 1 remember one Neuw Year'sa Day, I did something

displease my mother at brsakfast, and she puriished me by pulling my

s My head was {(and atill is) super sensitive. At 8ix ymars old I

g combing and braiding my hair for school — I coulda't atand my

ther daing it because shs would not be careful in combing out anarils.

11, there was an old saying in those days, that whatsver happensd on
Yeer's Day would happen every day of the year and I had a viasion ar

fear of having my hair pulled evaly day - of course, after s feuw daya

and this didn't happen, I last that fear ang relaxed, but I
spent s miserable New Yaar's Day worrying ahout it. Joseph, too,
church programs with me - in plays or reciting verses

-those ymars, after the Mission Church clomsd, Dad tenk us with tha
ottome girle tao the Baptist Church. Then, they had trouble and tha
hurch divided and Dad then took us to the Presbyterian Church. Hs
idn't belisve in church gquarrels and wouldn't become a part of it.
sally my dad was the most patient, kind aad thoughtful persen. If puer
Aere was a aaint on this sarth, it vas my dad, Ewven to this day the

ottom girls will comment and say he was the most angelic man they esuer
nend .,

CHAPTER WII

ad was so saddenad about the death of President McKinley. He waa
ortally wounded, having been shat by a political anarchist from
zolgasz in 1901 at Buffalo, N. Y. Dad talkad of this oftan.

g entared gur home.in the next few years - T
and my:mothsr. never. real
o ualk "to the cemetery:(ebout:aigong: tus
“times.auapk, and Dad-teok me and the Hottume gitls
unday .’ S ) o ’ o

“Then, Paul had married Clara-Simpca and they. had a son uho livad . only
four months and was brought to Streator From Chicage for burial in "1910.
“In 1911 they had a daughtar borm, Reub took me with him to Chicago whsn
this baby was just four days old. $She ues named Lorraines Dlga Maris.
‘I remember going intoc the apartment in Chicago and someans was briling
-8 -chicksn and it smelled awful,.like it was spoilsd. ' Clara was real
ill, ‘expenses wera high and Paul needed Firancial halp, which Reub, the
ald 'stand by, gave -him.  Whsen Lorraine was two weeks ‘old, Mother went to
‘Chicago to get har .for.Clara could not care for her. Lorraine was .born
January -19, 1911.  UWhen Mother brought her home, sha was—esTIRy, ST —
Mﬁﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁff?“gﬁﬁécuuld'raisa her. - Maw (as we called her) OGottom came
- over ‘and when Mothev said this to . her, she said between tha tuo of them,
they would. Clare came to Streator Easter, uhich was in April that
year. 1 csn remember seeing her get out of the hack -« a horse drawn
carriage which had seats sideways and thres people could sit on sach
side, and the door was in the back of tha hack., She had a huge strau
hat with lilacs around the crown, it was snowing and the 1il just
peakaed put of the smow and made a beautiful picturs.
: i P o ; In May her sietar whe wa
the Franciscan Order came ta Streator and put her sister Clara in the
hospital. She had tuberculosis and Sistsr Edwina didn't think we should
be exposed to it, Sister Edwina was truly an angel - one of the finest
persons I have ever knoun, like my Dad, she was angelic. One day Clara
called Mother to come to the haspital. £lara was a fallan away Catholic
and the Priest had celled on har and threatened her gaying if she didn't
have the baby baptized Cathalic, he would havs the gates of hesaven
locked so sha could not enter. Sha (Clara) ues sc heart sick, she
didn't want Lorraine baptized Catholic es she knaw Mother could not
raise her in that religion. So Mother eased her worrd
i owar and for her not to worry.
The third funeral from cur h
inanced all af thess burials.
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: CHAPTER VIII

Ub wvas gonse From Streator and I can't remember for how long, but it

8 several ysars. Ha worked in Chicago and was foreman of the shop.

ile there, Lafe had also gone-to Chicago and ‘Paul was thers.too.

b tried to get them to sauvs thair money.and thay wouid all live . on

8 salary, and he hopad they could go into business one day, but he

uldn't get tham to agres. They boarded with Auntias Lipd. During this
od, he worked in Milwaukee and Madison, Wisconsin and finally in

« Louis, PMissouri getting his needsd apprenticeship fulfilled se ha

ouyld- join the union. He aluays sant menay home to halp us out.

-1912, he was back in Streator working when the Titanic was sunk.

a4d was so depressed when this happensd. The ship was supposed to bs
nsinkable, yet two and ons-half hours after colliding with an iceberg
outh of Nsufoundland on April 15, 1912 it sapk. This resulted in the
288 of some fifteen hundred lives. The liner was on its maidan VOYagse.
'he Carpathis, responding to the wireless, picked up seven hundred six
urvivors. The ship's length was 852 ft., gross tonnsge 45,328, spesd

1l knots per hour.

=latar 51 : This financial sx-
Fumgrals in thos 8 ware from the home -
uge crepes were placed on the doors. I remember, Dad was laid out in
he parlor; corpses wera ambalmad in the home. I, inguisitive, I
uppose, uwent in the parlor, not realizing what I uwould sse. There was
y preclous father with tubses, it seemed all over and bload draining in
- bucket on the Floor. I wish I had never seen all this, for this wvivid
icture has remeined with me all my life.

hen Clara passed sway, I didn't see this, maybe it was done in the
.hospital. I remember though that the PBriest who lived acroass the strest
rom us (the Slavish Church too was across the street) came to ses Clara
nd when Mothar asked him to say a prayser, he said he couldn't for we
ere having a protestant Funeral and prayers would be said after his
rayer. The Catholic religion was so different in thoss days. Today it
8 80 much changed. When Reub’s wife passed away, fathar Donahbus came
akbi inehuesya e ie

W E H1gn Uhani =
luays said a prayer that helped us
; 8 blessings be forever showerad uwpon him,
‘When Reub was away those feu ysars, when he'd coms homs I'd run to meat
him &8s he walked doun the tracks, and he would aluways have fifiy cents
(SDg} in his hand to give me. He uas 60 depsndeble and he had financed
all the funerals. O0One wonders hou he managad. 1 rememher that one

‘Christmas, he sent me a gold brecelet — another Christmas Reub sent ma
‘a whits fur neck piece and a muff to match.

Once I went to Chicaga and Lafe and Asub met me and tpok me to Riverview
Park for a day, and I had all the rides. One, the rollaer coaster, I
gidn't liks and I naver went on it ever again. Which reminds me, Dad
had taken me in 1909, I believe it was, to sse ths first aviation mast
on Chicago's lake shore - What a sight to ses those planes Flying. A
thrill of a life tima.

y !

I remember once while Reub was still home, he had some friends up in his
room and they wers playing cards. Mother caught them and she had a
poker (stnueg in har hands and chased them out of the house and she
destroyed ths cards. Reub at one time took cornst lessons and I
remember hearing him practice, but he soon lost intsrest in this. A
musician be was not. I nsver heard him play ths guitar, but Cowsin
Arnie said he played it wvery well.

I remamber our Saturday baths, too - taken in a galvanized wash tub in
our kitchen. There must have been places in town uhers the boys could
pay to take a bath, for I don't reamember Lafe, Reub or Paul bathing at
heme -~ just Joseph and me. And, I remember the butcher shop where I
would buy the meat. The butcher would bring out a huge quarter of basf,
lay it on a round (maybe sguare) wocder tabls to cut what one wanted.
From the ceiling the sew hung, the huge knife hung or laid on the
butcher's table, as did a knife sharpsner and you know, I never saw the
butcher pick up the knife without sharpening it befors cutting the meat.
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think the worst experience I ever had was oncs the Labor Council was
ving a dance and the orchestra was late, Reub asked me to play and ;
8, to say the least, a poor musicien. I never played well, and it
sauful, I knew they couldn't dance to my playing. I was so glad

N afiter just a dance or twc the orchestrs arrived. Dad wes 2 real
ieian. He wsed to play his argan up in his roeom. Every Sunday A.M.
waksned us with hymns, He also compesed musiec for his pleasure.
"those days we were not taught chorde, we had to read the music. I
ember one song I played that Dad enjoyed and would ask me to play -
opular tune that mads him laugh, it was "Call Me Up Some Rainy
echnwon®. 1 don't recell Dad ever asking me to play and sing any

er tunsa.

bglieve 1 saw one of ths First talking motign pictures. It uas shoun
t-the "Bijou" Theatrs, which was upstairs above the armory building.
hey had a scresn and behind thas screen a graphaphons that spoks for

he performars. It was really somathing, because the record was never
yncronized with the speakers. This shaw appesared anly a fauw days and
dnission wes five cents (S5¢). That was the admission to all movie
fhisatres all the time I went through high school.

xcept for Reub, ‘I never would have got €0 go.to kigh -achool. . Now,

sub married 'in December of.1912, the year .Dad died. . I was the only

ttendant at the wedding, which took place in home of the bride,’ Jeanne

hew,” Reub's .suesetheart of soweral years. ~Jeanne was chiaf operator

t the Streetor telephons office and ahe contimued to work for about .a

ear after their .we h ; :
% k

are of L .
ld taks care

‘passed duay.,

other.mads % {2)iapartments — one upatairs and one

TS. ke parlor dounstairs, we a 3 kept; but folks who
Tented could have their choice of thres (3) rooms downstairs or the

three (3)room So often wa were moving from one to tha other.
i 18 af L [ g “moved:.to.their own:home. Reub worked at
y Anderson's print shop at’ imerands thor fiva dollars
($5.00) 2 week. - T want .to work at the dime storve on Saturdays and in
the summsr ‘during ‘school vacation. I received. seventy-five.cents.(75g)
day ‘for Saturdays, and when I worked in the summer I recsived four
ollars (%4.00) a week. '

Right after Jeanne and Reub married, thay lived at home. The following
gummar, Mother went to Mipnsecte to vieit her mother and.I believe, if
[ remember right, she stayed almost a ysar. I would do the house work-
befere and after school, would taks.care of Lorraime after . school and
on ‘Saturday and Sunday {this was before I went to work in the dime
store, as I was just fourteen (14) years old when Oad passed away and
would be fifteen (15) in Octotrer). Jeanns would cook tha meals and
this is the way we managed while Mother was gone. Mew Bottoms took
care of Lorraine until I got homa from school, ~When Mothesr returned,
this was when we arrangsed -to -rent Tooms, -and Reub and Jeannie bought
their first home - a small three room .houss an ths west side of toun.
There his childran were barn. They had threas .- Sab who lived only two
years, then came Carl and Jean. ‘Reub paid $900.0Q8 for this house,

In high school, | toak tha regular course for two years, 8n changad
nver to a siness. course. Reub was contributing to our support all
emamb earlier bafare-Dad Bd. I..had sesn'a

: aa Badly. CMether 4T Colld have
! I remember: I went. to uwhers ozked,: he: was .
inotype ‘machine: there: and ] ht in:front of
8oth it : uerd: it ht.behind' the g’

CHAPTER X
Reub made his first attempt to be vlected to the Ganeral
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I remembar -} Jean
P L A

did well . in cam
2.Me lost this elaction an
Loyalirg dy Blt,

¥y in 1912 He, Teddy Roossve ‘was

h

6 Presidency when McKinley died, th

ne, Mather and I

[ There was nothing shy. about
paigning.} But, as hard as wa

al.shy and 1 uas

on the“Bull Moasse ticket,
who had farmsd this third
very dissatisfied with thes

ticies of his BUccessar, President Taft, Teddy Ronsevelt succeedsd

8N was elected to his own term

« When he ran in 1918, he received maore votes than did Presi~

ht'TaFt, but the $plit in the Rapublican Party elscted a BDemocrat,

otdrow Wileson, who had campaigned on th
Merica out of ths war. Reud last in th

B n is work and dac
gems phanomenal, that I could make thes

more when n

o
=)
[
o
H
L]

—

- %
[41]
.
o
(e}

e
o

ntered the
We, nurase in tra

in

'ive eants (252) a pair and send me. Ma
but I wore them. 1 could buy blousss an
id would hand make & dress. We could u
arby stores and I'd pay say fifty cent
tould urite a great deal mars about nurs
Reub's 1ifs so will omit what training w

satmen
lost several nursas wit
was on the eritical list and

M8 up from Streatoer and both came to t
. eurss, did not know they had besn calle
: 6t them knou how ill [ was., I Just cou
Zi- {:? 7 r anted and asked for was lemonade, and §
& uperintendent would coms in and ask if
‘wanted and I'd say "pleass Just keep a
able", and I truly belisve that this sg
weh Vitamin £, which no one thought mue
8ps even knew abouk. Anyway, whils my
arved. I just hed soup and coffee, Th
hat water, coffee and everything had su
at or drink anything but lamonads. But
~thought T must gat it ae my brothers w
eub always bslieved, when gick, you mus
te all on my tray. Aftar they laft, I
gving matsn, but they left tha hoapital

was so eritical. But, I'm here to wri

g } : .1 eall
o0 much dissatisfaction among the nurses
get them to .sign the petition and if eon
threatensd to striks! s surs created a
i we'd be exp

sympathy with us, and
and said he would help ma get intc anoth
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endency -an ‘my wonderful brother, - He ‘was still contributing five
ded

. G,
manth the first ysar of training, which, of course, did not
Gver expenses. Mother used to buy shogs on sale sometimas for tuwenty-

e issye that he hag kept
at election along with Teddy

Tuas paid " $5.00 a week. . How- {

ided to go into nurses training.
8 ‘decisions .becauvss of our de—

‘and -

Hosp
that era Teceivad thi ar

ny times they wers a poor Fit,
d somptimes I bought matarial
sually buy things on credit at
& (50¢) a month on the bil:i. I
ing in those days, but this is
as lika in those days.

the fiu epidemic struck . our

far-the Fld“than ang Tywhers
h the §flu and I contractad it.
the hospital Aotified my Folks.

and he called Reub. So Raub

he hospital to see me. I, of

d, so I tried sa hard not to
ldn't sat anything and ail I
drank it profussly. Dur

there was anything at sll that
pitcher of lemonads an the

ved my life. I was gatting =son

h about in thoss days, or per-

brothers yers there, supper vas
8 reason [ wanted lsmonade was

ch an awful taste, I couldn't

s when they brought my suppsr,
culd not know how sick I uas.

t sat! And I kneu this, so I

was just desparately ill from
fesling I was getting along,

t lpast that is what I thought not knowing they had bsan called bacause

te this story asbout my brother.

ta So, T
ed a meet hers had besn
that it wasn't difficult to
ditions were not improved
stoerm. e were told that if
elled. Lpaders of the strike
d no part in gtaptin thi

told they would
It happensd che of
hs took an interest in me

ar hespital, 1 asked that he
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g my dear Priend, Leah Hadgson (ro relation}, along and ha got usg
o the American Hospital on irving Park Boulevard. It wag a nau
pital then and Dr. Tharax was its chief surgeon. ' We, Leah and I,
arad there and joined their sanior class, . uhich was the -first class
y:graduats from their new hospital. We had - last just three mopths of
®g, and : dditi ni

(*]

. 1 had formuiated the letter

said nani ifn"training had written that latter,
~ana, of course, that went with the netition. Funny too, the nurse
ho'mailsd the letter, marrisd one of tha staff doctors., I'm not surs
t.8he was ever suspended, for. several wers suspgnded after ue usrs.
;-1 believe I probably.lead the first strike of nurses. Us had nao
gide help, my brothsr knsw nothing about this until it appeared in
paper. It was a difficult time, Mother falt I had disgraced them,
t as iong as I finished training, I was forgiven! I will say Reub
ver scolded me. Reub was kind, genarous and pracious, but if you
ased him, he could surely lay you low! He was so determined, like
ther, he dominated svery situation. HBe had hie apinions and naver
0sd. Him strong eonvictions ars what carried him through many trisls
¥ his life. He'd say, "I'd rathsr bs a big potato in a small toun,
small potato in 2 big town". He always felt equal to svarvons.
1 was not an aggrsssive person. I was easily hurt. 1 remambsr as
up, Lafa would kid me about my pug nose. He'd say "don't go out
in’the rain without an umbrella, you'll drown", Theresfore, I was sa
sanaitive about my nose wntil I went to the American Hospitel, Thare
Or, Thorax nicknemed me "Pugoy". Somehow he made it a compliment and I
think helped ms s0 much in accepting this nose of mine, and gava me so
nuch confidsnce whieb has helped ma thrgugh life.

CHAPTER X
ug

g C =1
Uhen Mother lived with us in Wahkakee, which was-a-pariodsnf ity
ars, shs once tcld ma that she had had six (&) children and Kavar:had

he felt she wds entitle tb{tima_nfﬁ;anq_gha d

hould say here that I marrisd in the year 1921, havin i Fain-
ng in 1920, I did private duty and hospital duty for @ year. And Art
1r3 livad. at home apd.took nver. all expensses.. So for. this period
'Tom:1920 when I came' home until September of *1923 whan-ue came ‘to’
‘ankakea,’ Revb was ralisved of the responaibility for . gur family. Whken
;we cama to Kankdksa, Reub and I agread to Bach _rontribute $15.00 a
oRih_to. Mothes for e Beisen; "and roome would be rented again,
hristmas I would go home, get a tree, trim it, rig Lorraine out with
clothas and always give Mother money, as I did on all special gccasians,
“such as Mother's Dey, birthdays and always when I went hema for a Faw
.days I'd give extra money or buy all of ths grocerias,

-I never heard Dad and Mothser argue at any time, but then Sunday was the
nly day he was homs and he spent most of the day in his room, or taking
us (tha children) to tha cematary, church or to a show. And weak days,
‘ha went to work everyday at 6:30 A.M. and never came home until 10:00
P.M, Dad never became excited by Mother'w.illnesses. In retrospact, . I
now he uriderstood her better than I did.lﬁl‘d be petrified by her ill-.
rness, fea ghe would die, 'she would shake so much that the bed shaok

) fnca wWwhils Mother lived with me ib Kapka 8, she
-andithedoctor ceme in one day and said "My you look fins today,
g0 much bstter”. UWell, she nevear lst:ma.call.that doctar againt

thsrfl-marriad,'ug d, Mother ‘and Lorraine tived in

‘Streator alone except for ters, then :

Reub tried so hard to impress upon her.t
e o

HETEES

an Ddring this
marriage, §Re so home; so they, Mother and Larraine, cams to
live with us in Kankakea. Sg during these ten (10) years that she uas
with us, Reub was relievad of the responsibility again.

After ten years, Mother decided she wantad to 9o back -to Streator, . so
Reub took over the financial -end at Streator. Mother lived with Paul -
. and Nettie for -about twa (2) years, but it was not satisfactor
finally Heyb i ismall three: (3} room apartment aboot:d: blos
hisih Lorraine in"tha meartime had antared hlrass training here and
‘beceme a registared nurse. S5he sventually married and has threa {3
lovely childran,




954 Mother cames to Kankakes bescause she had lost the sight in one
with glaucoma and a cataract had developsd on her other eya, and
anted it remocved. This was done and was unsuccgssful, so now sha
itotally blind. Reub again financed 211 this expensa. I tried to
re:for her, and did for a vear. She just rafused to accept blind=-
5gy. One day the nurse in the hospital tried to get hsar to try and
herself, showing her haw she could follow the bed fto reach her
¢, but she would mot do this, she told the nurss she was blind, she
d not budge, and if she didn't lead her to the chair she'd scream.
isd to get her to lst me take har on walks, she refused. I triad
8% her to go on the porch, takse hold of the banister so she could
back and forth by herself. This sha would not do, so without
cise, Mother became a completa invalid and a bed patient. Good
was so difficult to get, so much of the time ¥ had really tuenty-
Ur’.(24) hour duty. Reub psid all the help that I could get and cfien
ad to have help day and night. After a year, 1 just collapsed and
to then place Mother In the Hermling Nursing Home, and Mether was
mpletely happy thers. I remember one day, all help had left and I
s alone for more than a week and I sat down and tried to explein to
that I couldn't continue to care for her unless she would try to
ooperate and not be so0 demanding and that I had lost weight {(from
45. ibe. toc 114 1lbs.), and I couldn't gst help teo stay. Gusss what she
id? "Well, you nevar wanted to bs fat apyway". Through all of this
iod, Reub naver missed a week that he wasn't over to visit Mother.

tb would never admit to illness. He didn't believe in hoepitals.

8 Mother was in her apartment in Streator, I was called many fimes
‘5treator. Sometimes I'd get her in the hospital and Reub didn't

e this, but I had a family and couldn't stay. Once Mother called me
t:2:080 A.M. — she didn't sound i1l so J said I'd be over in the morn-
ng. When I got there she was in the Kitchen, Rsub's wife Jeanne was
th her and thay were laughing and anjoying a cup aof coffes. No sign
any emsrgency. Sometime Reub would meet the doctor at Stresator and
g'd say ®Your Mother called mes at 3:00 A.M. and when I got there, wae'd
ave a cup of coffee and chat, she was just lonesams™.

ell, Mother was in the nureing bome starting her fifth year when she
asoed away at the age of ninaty three (93) yesars. This iliness was a
remgndous expensa to my brpther, and during it the Internal Revenue

ne year harassed Reub with first one agent chacking his return and

hen another (they must not havs trustsd even their agents), after

bout five reviesws Reub finally asked why? S50 one ageni said "lell

t's s0 unusual in this day and age that a somn will take over the ex-
ense and care for his mother and so we just kept checking”. I wes very
areful and kept receipts for svery dollar,

uess I haven't mentioned that Reub's wife passed away in 1951, and our
rother Paul had passed away in 1950. Jpanne died suddenly with an
ttack of asthma, end his daughter Jean {Jeannis) paassad away in 1966
lso in an asthma attack.

CHABTER XIT

The Pollowing chaptars will be and 1 hope with some . continuity Reub's

ife in the Labor Movement. He was an -early .convert to the Labor Move-

ment. Streator was a mining town and also had two glass factories.
bl 11 ized and one of the fir

v...there the bottl
\\nrganizad.

md n mi
s was mgt by the miners s carrying clubs,
‘axes and guns in Streator, in some places there were lynchings, but I
don't recall hearing anything like thisg happening in Sirsator.

There was a company owned store and a few company owned houses in
Streator, and in many areas there were many of these. And since the
miner didn*t work for about three months every summer, they were aluays
in debt for focd and clothes for thoss months.  In Reub's mind .this

made them slaves to the mine owners. "The miners" Reub said "Raver sau’
daylight, they went to work before daybreak and . worked.'til dark™. All
this Resub felt was wrong, and he wanted to right it. ' Reub wrote about
how unions cams into baing in an article which appsared in the Strsator
papar's Centennial Edition and a copy is attached.

Reub was reading clserk, vice presideni and {inzlly president of the
Strgator Trades Labor Council, a central body of union members. Ha was
tuenty—f‘uuranars old when he was elected president of this group.
§ from the_h
#

ha, gave.a dstand

taik.on labaor,

the

50 besidas Reub on this special day, the main speakar was
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j’f-(!dcﬁjﬁf'sfuyo n Re o bficoung

Pt

Just Tem:

BuTing his visit,.he said to Reu :
P BY STEPI" And Reub

"¥0U CAN CLIMB THE HIGHEST - MOUNTAIN STE
aluays rsmembersd this. ‘

8 stated wsarlier, Reub was defeated in his first affort to bs slected
o.the General Assembly in the State of Illinois. Reub made use of his
rinting job in many ways. He didn't juet set typa, hs absorbed what

's was a job office - pr
Ke

studyin always calied the
- He studied hard and long these many

N 1918, he ran again for tha General Assambly in Springfield, Illincis,
his time on the Republipan ticket and he won, . However, Reub 'was never-
ccapted &s a ‘Republican end the regular Republicans aluays . ran somesone
gainst ‘him in ‘tha primary election and when ha won .this, they'd run
n ‘Independent against him in the General Election. Reub Pevar had an
lection but what this was t in %t af Illinois. He

e :

;
|

8- uaa "Nou, I had'gone in
lars. ($5.00)} a weak. During
His pay

his period
uring those o een Hundred
ollars ($1,800.00) for the two years, which netted him littla whaon you
88 he zluays hed twe campaigns in arder to win. . He recsivad no pay,

f course, . from being president of the Streator Trades Labor -Council.
his positicn he held far ten years.

n his firat term as a legislator, ths 5 Tl (Women's Christian
smperance Union) was in favor of the Volstead Prohibition Act becaming
.a part of the Constitution and wanted Reub to vote this way. It con-
‘sisted of providing Por the enforcement of the 18th (Eighteanth) Amend-
ent, which defined as intoxicating boverages, thosa cantaining more
han ona-half (%) of ons (1) percent of alcohol by volume. The Unitaed
tates Congress had passed this lau over Prosident Wilson's veto. sAgil
Hav ot ] o ; £ . S e e i D D e

12 Aaa.id
W ITKE ! ) ] L] y.1n . the 1922 v,
e yas again elacted Pr district. - T remember that campaign -was in
he 'spring and fall, and he did ‘not have am ovarcoat so Art - (my husband)
oaned him ‘his and he wore it in the Primary and in the General Elsctian
nd to Springfield.

sub never fargot what Labor stecod for and r
jnnings: He spoke of th that me
) 19 on South Bloemingt in Streator, referred to as the
FY These meetings wers held at nigbt with out lights in
uho attended entered .through a dark back stairuay.
‘Bacause of. theae secret manauvers, it took soms time before new membsers
actually knew their Master ‘Workmen officers or even their fellow members
of. the Knights af Labor DOrganization. As time went on, Samuel Gompers
appeared on the scens nationally and the Knights of Labor were divided
‘into ecraft unions under the appealingly patrictic name ~ "The American
Federation of Labor".

Togram.
ey Hugudab B, . Next he went to the Republican Caucus
bout their program and -thay said, "It is to do nothing", so
they did not commit themselves. Howsver, as the years went along with
the hselp of buotbh partiss, he met with success for mapy of his Laber

laus thet are on the books today.

. CHAPTER XIII = | . .

Reub had the energy and determination of our Mather, none of the docile -~
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mness of -our Dad. I remembar Mather weuld have iiksd to heolsd office
the lodges and clubs to which shs belonged, but she folt finadeguate.
“pould speak English well, but could not urite except in Swedish,
aught herself to read the English language. After Worid War I,
“American Legion started an Americanism cises for those who wishad
learn tc speak or write English, and probabliy helped prapare them to
coie citizens. Mother, of ceurse, became s citizen when our Dad o
ieved this honor. uhen the . classes startsd, Mother wanted to go to
rn to write, but Reub veteed this thought., This was difficult for
to understand because he believsd so much in education, and this was
i he respected his wish _This was strange, too

ng Ub: ar:ily
8 program, Spons

R" appsa

ngil
tad of thess "M
ring at theafres, lodges, union meetings, stc., to give a
minute: salag ilk:on War Bonds and then Peace Bonds,

uays cailed the melting poi, all nationalities were hers, ‘
fut. was it? Thers was a definite stain to being a foreigner., As a ]
ild I wanted to forgat the Swedish languagse, which is all I could ;
aak when we came to Streator. Often in later life, I regretved this, }
d only wish I had retained the ability to speak Susdish., But, I
nted to be an Amarican. There sesmed little respect for foraigners.
remember we called Italians ™Jops" or "Dagoas", Polish psople "Pal-
cks", tha Hungarians, "Hunkisa®, etc., and it was done in a more

Reub always beligved thet the worker hag a right to share financially
in the wealth he produced; that he (ths worker) had a right to & decent
living, a right to have sufficient from his labors to see @ little aof :
this beautiful country - A right to vacations, medical cars in iliness, —
and a right to warm clothing, all of which takss monay. Cartainly, a
right to a decent home, and.a right for his Family to . eat
i ub'spent.his.entira life. and:
iev ‘¥Yes, and more,

Some tims durimg his career in the General Assambly, he was @peaker at
a meating or, perhaps, it was at one of his conventions, anyway, in his
apeech he berated the University of Iliinois for not having classes in
Laber and Managemesnt. He felt students should be givem an insight into
these fields, that they left college to anter the laber, or professional
market and knew-very little about conditions whieh they would face.
Seems the University read of this speech uhich was headlined in the
press, and waa moved by it. One Sunday morning, following this speech,
there was a knock at his door at home about 7:00 A.M. and it was a
representative of the University. HReub teold me who it was, but I can't
t this writing recall the name or position of this visitor. Ths
University was very sensitive abaout this speech, they said they did not
‘want the collesge to be im this position to he publicly heralded as
‘neglecting their students in any capacity. So this University visitor
wanted to know how they could make the above subjsct a part of their
curriculum. In their discussion, it was thought a building dedicated
‘to teach Labor and Managemsnt would be the ansuer. UWhile a legislator,
Reub appealed to the State of Iliinois to help finance such & building,
and he succeeded in getiing the State of Illinais to contribute

- Thres Hundved Fifty Thousand Dolliars {$350,000.00) and then the Federa—
tian of Labor contributed a like amount through Reub's efforts and ths

Labor and Mapagement Building is now a part of the University of
Iiiinonis campus.

These last chapiers will sursly be a conglomerate of his activitiss,
successes and honors, and I will try and keep it or have it in the
continuity of its happenings.

. e <CHAPTER X
ub.enterad the pr.itical -field-when Eh
-atutebooks. of “the State of Illinais,:;
In one campaign, he won i

IV

i twenty-eigh
SheTiff Wel od: foT
Telni-3
Fotec ts. Some“had been stolen; “at“least they Uar
so the resmaining ilots were guarded twenty-Four hours a day I3
ballotspugteiifTomnatbe, wan hersihisivote.was:heavy. the
s the ballaots usrT sd, ay ware sca ad"an the Flioor;
strangsrs roamed in unmolested and it was a bad situatiaon, but with all
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g J
eclared the recount wo
for -in the-ballot raom.
. ' :

st on:recolnt,
ay the ballots wers cared

18 berause. of

ad there was a p ) o him, 80 hs was vary
One night in Springfield tuo strangers approachad him in his
el:lobby and wanted to drive him tc the depot. Reub was in the
gembly ssvaral terms befors he had a car. These gentlemsn were real
persistent, but Reub continued to refuss thsir offer. Howswer, he
dacided to call Governor Horner -and told him about these strangers and
his knowlsdge that a kidnap attempt uas ta be tried, and ha alss
celled the Attorney General of the State of Iillincis and told him hia
story, 8o if he turnad up missing they would know the kidnap plot was a
et and they could make & searck for him. However, he was not kidnap-

y but it was .a frightful faw months. Then during this cement strikae
‘wag charg e i i i t tiac,

niStreator uhsr c .

at the Sante tracks, t cross tham s Tt ave
Hid mothier. He took theee injunctions with him to Springfield,
them in the air in the Assembly Hall so all his co-legislators
sae them and made them aware of the fact that one of their honor-
ble lsgialators was under this strain, of what ha felt .was illegal,

d Prom it a2ll ha succeeded in havin

e 8lsn won his

1 !

o ($6,000:00)" £
Reub had .organized about threa cemen
After World War I, -an attempt was mads in
itreator to break all thse Unions, and this was a terrific attempt to
iring back tha apen or non-union shops. Injunctions were used amang
he workers, they were daprived of their rights, ac freedom of spesch
r pgaceful assembly, or a Free press was not to be allowed "Labor'|
50 the conepiracy charge against Reub lsid the foundation (or at least
ne of the foundations) for one of the greatest of Labor laws ~ "tha
ati-Fadunciion Limifation—8+llY. [fhis:ua he:fforris LaGuardia;
Ac This bill which wes passsd sured Orga e
rights.uhile:they were. on. st¥l he
ik 2 bill gaue workers-and s{rikers: the'right'a 1
sech,. of assambly, freadom.o swithoutsworrying  abo
T:

unetions. “fact, “it  Finished government by injunc

CHAPTER XV

:The Chicago Deily News on Thursday, March 10, 1966 headlined an article
as follows: "SODERSTRGOM, LABOR'S ONE OF A KIND - By Rabart M. Leevin.
here*s never been anyons alse in ths Labor Movement quite like Reuben
porge Soderstrom. For thirty-six years he has been President of the
;Illingis 5tate federation of Labor and its merged successar, Congress
of Industrial Orgemizationa. 1In the sighty years since the old
fmerican fFedaration of Labor was organized, no other wnion chief any
.where has led a State Federation so long. WNo one has ever run against
Soderstrom either. He is the full, rolling, reschent, nesds no micro-
phone, voice of ths 1,300,000 Tllinois workers who belong to 3,000
A,F.L. =~ C.I.0. unions and eity and county central labor organizations.
‘Once, at a White House luncheon attendsd by Sodarstrem and several
other Labor leaders, the latse President Kennedy rose and said: '"Thers
will bse np political speeches". The guests lcoked st the Prasiden:t in
‘surprise and disappuintment and then at each other. After a pausae, the
President put in: "That's becauss I'm afraid Reub Sodarstrom will ask
for equal time™. Jnderstrom is a five foot nine inch man who by not
sating between meal:: for four ysars has slimmed from a 217 pounds to
176 pounda, His gray syes aparkle behind spectacles that have a thin
silver edge. His long gray hair gives him the appearance of am cld
time arator which he is when ha gets going. Reub hands cut mimeographb-
. 8d texts of his speaches to newsmen and then talks from memory, with
virtually no change in worde.," There is much more in the news item, a
copy of which will be sttached.

After the lunchean with President Kennady a tour was made of the Whitse
- Hlouse. Prasident Kennedy drew Reub aside and tosk him on a psrscnal
tour. Thay went together to the elsvator and thse President said ha
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ght Reub would enjoy sesing president Teddy Reoosevelt's bedroom and
dent Abe Lincoln'a bedrgom. FPresident Kemnedy had epparently done
9 reagarch on Reuh and knew he hed been a follower of Teddy Roose-
It and his Bull Moose Party, Reub really appreciated thie extra

jonal attention paid him by Prosident John F. Kennedy.

the youth of tcday sterted letting thair hair grow - Reub objectad
idn't like it. Whan I would say: '"Reub, you were far ahead of
kids, you've had long hair for years", he'd just deny his hair

: The laet trip we made to Duluth, ws bhad repgistered st thes
ih: Hotel. UWe asked for hotel parking space for our car, and wbhen
¢lark handed him the ticket he said "Herse, Or. Bradley, is your

ng tickst". Or. Bradley was s guast at the hotel and was sched-
to deliver a lecture imn Buluth, Minnesota. The next day we ware
ting lunch at the "Flame", a restaurant on the shore of Lakas Superiaor.
d.left tha table temporarily, and whan I returned I found Reub

sd at our table with tuoc women. They had stoppad to tall "Or.

lay" how much they bad enjoyed his lecturs ths night before. Ha,
of-course, explained he was not Dr. Bredlsy. They said they suraely
ought he was, for he looked so much liks him, Reub said on many
coasions in his travels, redcaps taook him For John L. Lewis, President
§f ths Coal Minsrs Union. He szid he had tipped many redcaps in Lewis'
me... He seldom correctad ths mistaken idantity. Reub's hair (in eolor
nd. in length) and his heavy eyebrous is what mada tha likeness to the
ove two, 8o real.

Ut too, was honored on March 5, 1953 by the Jewish Labor Committes
hicago and was given a beawtiful citation, a copy of which is
tached. Civic lsaders, thse clergy, political spokesmen snd lebor
ople gatherad tc pay homage to the achisvemants in this field which
d. been made by a real champion of justice. This gala occasion was

1d at ths Shatman Hotel, Chicago, Illineise, and it was held in cele-
iration of President Soderstrom’s sixty-fifth {65th) birthday. AFfter
the dinner a beautiful birthday ceke was carried into the darkensd din-
g room with flaming torches carried by the waitera. It was a besuti-
1 gight. This wae a well dessrved tribute to a man who had fought
23 yra. Por the cause of humanity and organized labor, and it was
al of the State Fedaration President to atate: ®This honcor ahould
‘paid to tha organized Labor PMovement rather than to me in marely
pacrying out the policy of the American Federation of Labor." (Some of
the above copied Prom the Illinois State Federation of Labor Weekly
Neweletter, dated March 14, 1953, given me by courtesy of Mise Dorothy
Stutzman, Reub's secretary ..Sangd,,—Aﬂ“,bdj?muyfﬁﬂLxL&Jddt

- CHABTER XWI

linpis was a wvary backward statg labor wise. Reub changsd all of

this after he became a member of the State Legislature and during his
Porty years as President of the State Federaticn. He represented what
bas then the thirty-ninth {39th)} Senatorial District. Reub helped get
lagislation for aid to the blind, and widowed mathars. Alsc another
important bill he epunsored was knoun es the "Anti Yellow Dog® cooiract.
fore the passage of this bill, smploysre made their employess sign
contracts that they wouldn't join unions. Of course, the pessage of

the PAnti Yellow Dog Cantract Act' outlewsd this practice.

Reub was an smbitious, tireless, impatisnt worker in the legislature.
He was successful in passing legislation known as the "Workmen's Com-—
pensation Act". Under this iaw workers are given compensation when
thay are injured on the job, end for the time they are incapacitated,
Alsa, their hospital eand doctor bills are peid by their employsr. 0One
time when Reub was wvisiting in the cemetery, a gentleman came toc him
and asked if he could polish the monument on his cemetary lot. He
said he wanted to do samething to show his appreciation. He said: (and
1 wish I could remember this gentleman's neme, hut I can't), he had
been injured on ths job and had not been able to work, and that during
this time he was paid "Workmen's Compensation®. He went en "I began
wondering who was responsible for this wonderful legislation that
snabled me to pey mv way, to a degree, while I was ilil and while rscup-
grating". He said he began to make & ssarch to find put uho made this
possible. He founc in his research that Reubsn Soderstrom had warkad
“for and succeeded in passing the enabling legislation. 5o, he wantad
to do something for Reub to show his apprscistion. OFf course, Reub
"if this is what you wish to do, you go shead and polish the
ronumant .. It ian't necessary for you to do this, I'm only glad that

- what I have done, bhas helped you in your need, and 1 appreciate vaery
much your way of saying 'thank you'".

Uhile Reub was in the Legislature, he became Vice President of the
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tate A.F.L. and in 1930 was elected Prgaident. He served as both =z
Bgislator and President of the Illinais State Federation of Labor
rem 1930 to 1936. The State Fedaration had not merged with the £.I.0.
~this time. During his tsnure as Reprasentative, he uas, indeed,
bar's spokesman. He bacame a very important member of the State
islature. He was Chairman of the Utilities & Transportetion Commit-
88, and also served on the House Education Committee, and, toao, he

arved as Speaker of the House for soms six wesks when Bob Scholas was
11 in 1925,

previously stated, he succaeded in paszing the Anti Injunctiom 83il13.
vior to the passaye of this bill, tha courts would issue injunctions
gainst union members and their afficials, and would fine them or Jail
liem fcr violations of the injuncticnse. With experience, ons learns

he ropes, and hs skillfully received the cooperation of both Republi-
ans and Democrats to get his labor bills passed into law,

11936 Rgub was defeated for the Legislaturs. It came about because
Prasidsnt franklin Delano Roosevelt invited him to bs on the platform
2nd address the peopls at this campaign meeting in Chicago, Illinois.
President Roosevelt was running for his secaond term. The mass of
humanity at this mesting was almost beyond anyona's imagination. Reaub
had difficulty. getting through the crouds. People wers out in the
reets and the hall was crowdad beyond its capacity. After he managed
gat inta the hall the aisles wers Filled, by the time he reached the
podium, his clothas ware ruffled, his shirt torn; hair mussed, and tie
askeu. He was grested by F.D.R. When introduced; he gave a rousing
andorsement for the re-elaction of Presidant Roosevelt. Labor leaders
have always follouad a policy of voting for the man and not the party.
S50 here uas a Republican member of the Illinais Ganeral Assembly boopst-
ing a Damocrat for the Presidancy. Thaess wera depressiaon yeare, and we
had a brilliant President anxious tg bring our nation back to praspar=-
ity, and Reub fslt F.D.R. could do this deed. For this effort, the
Ropublicans aof his district defeated him (Reub). Reub never ran for

the Assembly again. He was approached and beseiged to rum, but he
nevaer did.

Presidant Soderstrom uas callaed upon by President Roosevelt to help him
ith data that would be impressive to presant tc Congress, ta show the
sad for some Social Legislation to help the aped. Being a labor
sadsr, Reub had much informaetion about the poar, the old and needs of
many who labored. %o you sea, he had a part of helping create the
Soeial Security Act, When eredit unions began to materielize, he suc—
seded in having legislation passed to permit their formation in
‘Iilinois. I remembsr he told ms that onae of the bank presidents met
him at the depot, on a trip home to Streator, end suggestad that no one
in the labor fisld could posaibly have the knouledge and the ability to
anags a credit union. This was the wrong- thing to say to Reub. He
knew there was great competence snd knowledge in the labor vnions and
.he werked hard to help establish the Craedit Uniop and to see that
legislatien was passed so they could operate in the State af 1llinois,
and his belief was justifisd. The emergence of tha Credit Unions in
the State of Illinois is truly a menument to his faith in the ability
and talent that is prasant in svery labor union. The Credit Union is
a4 boone to the unien laborer. He can save, and he can borrow at a very
lou rate of interxest. Many carry insurance so if a member is in debt
uith the Credit Union (having an unpaid loan) this debt is cancelled
and is paid by ths insurancs company in the event of death.

Reub is responsible far such other legislation as tenure for our school
teachers, which wes not only enacted into law, but has bsen improvaed
upon through years = by his afforts. Then, there is the one day rest
in seven (in many categories peopla woriked seven days a wesk}, ths
women's eight hour law that ceme into being, the forty hour week, and
- an old age pension bill was a law in Illinois before Social Security
uas passed. Many work safaty laws were also a part of his success
record. Occupationel dismase and warkman's compensation (of which I
have written} were zo controvarsial, it seemed impossible to get passed
by the Legislature, but he succeedsd in these efforta, Reub conceived
the idea of inviting conferences of industry, manegement, labor and
insurance companies to meet and work out an ayreement among themselvaes.
The agresmsnts they presented were presented as bills to the Legisla—
ture and passed. Since then thay have bsan improved upon through his
effarts. Theae laus protect the worker and his family if he is injured
or becomes 11l from some causs of his job (such as tha black lung -
that miners develoged), or if he is killed at his work.

The unemployment insurance act is another bili achieved through his
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He felt a great nsed here, and detsrminad when s man is unam—
layed he should receive compensastion, and since this original law cams
nto being, it too has been improved upon through Reub's insistencs and
arsistent interest in those who labored. President Scdsrstrom alsg
nrksd diligsntly for laws regarding garnishesing of wagss, aluays
ssuring for larger exemptions. Ha worked against deficiancy judge—
ents, and wage assignments and aluays made svery sffort o protect the
ge earner. Because of Reub's constant diligence, the State of

linois does not have a YRight to Wark" law. HAesub spent many haurs in
gislative Committes Mestings testifying in benalf of the worker and is
sponsible fFor the failure of many anti-labor laus being pasaad by the
legislature. Through Raub's affort "the No Striks" provision has been
kept out of the Collective Bargaining bills for public employees.

: ery hour of his life was spent in trying to protect the laborer and
try to maks hie life easier, both is his pay snvelope and for his
leisurs.

. CHAPTER XViIl

8 ‘T wander through his life so much can be said, and if I bave failaed
in giving you a real insight of President Soderstrom, perhaps by read-—
irg the copiss of things said about him by others, the speschas hs has
mads at conventions, the honors he has received, the copies of which I
have incorporated in these my memorias of my brother, will give you a
complete picture of Mis sarnest deoire to make life better for ell man-
kind.

When Reub first baecame Presidsnt of Iilinois State A.F.L., his secre-
tary-treasurer was Vic Olander,.. My, Dlander was almost completely .
blind from cataracts. . Hs was, -howsver,.a loval, talented and . brilliant:
labor lsader.  Reub helped him in his job, walked alwaye at his side ta
sep that no harm befell ‘bim, t at, hs crfogsed the atraets safaly and

] ‘saunseled th
or he"had ‘many"years of axparisnce: tn‘

Rsub was ths recipient of many honors. One was tha "Green furray"
award, which is a recognition that the Fraternal Order of Emsgles grants
annually to an outstanding national leader of the Labor Movement. He
succeeded in having President Johnson address his State Conventien. He
represented the Illimpis State A.F.L. & C.I.0. at the Presidential
Prayer Breakfast in February of 186B. He was invited to a White House
luncheon by President John F. Kennedy. He receivaed a Pope's Blaessing.
Hs was honored by being selectad as the A.F.L. fratsrnal delsgate to

tha Canadian Trade Unian Congress. Usually fraternal delegates givan
out-of-the-couniry assignmenis are selectsd from Intarnational Unions.
This was theg first timse that the officers of tha American Fedsretion of
" Labor had appointed a representative of the Illinois State Federation of
Labor to serye in that Imtsrnational capacity. He and his daughter,

" Jeannie, attended the reception held in honor of Queen Elizabeth and
Frince Phillip at the Orake Hotel, July 6, 1959, As they left the

. dining hall, Prince Phillip stepped to Reub's side and talked with him.
-And Reub said that when he left the room, reporters crowded araund him
ang wanted to know what Prince Phillip had talked to him sbout - but
Reub just would not comment om ths conversation. Then, therse was the
honpr givern by the Jewish Labor Committee. Therse were other honors too,
but I do not have the records of these.

But, Reub had many sorrous too. His wife Jeannie died suddenly with

an asthma attack in 1951. He nraver remarried. Rsub and his daughter
Jeannie comtinued to maintain their home in Streator. Than he lost his
daughfer Jean, who had Been a guidance counselor at the Streator High
School and his homemaker and cempanion in 1966. And Asub's memorial to
her is alsc a part of this story. He never really recovered from her
death which came with an asthma attack. Jean was a real artist too,
and at one time was art instructress in the slamentary school systesm in
Streator. Jean (we all called her Sister, never Jsanmnis) had, just

icate arrived aFtar death. He found her death the most diffiecult to
accept.

CHAPTER XVWIitl
After Jean's death, Reub callad me when he wae ill and to be his travel
companion. Before her death, she had ssveral stays in the hospital and
Reub always called me to come to Streator and be with her. These ill-—
rnesass were Naot of major sigrificancs.

Im August of 1969 while we were in Dulutn, he first became ill in our
hotel room. He wouldn't let me call aither his grandson, Dr. farl, who
wa8 & resident physician at the Maeyo Clinic. When he felt a little
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gtter (he said), ws went to Or, Carl's home. Raub went immediately %o
od. Inside of an hour, Dr. Carl took his Grandpa to the hospital -
uch against Reub's will. The doctors therse wanted to do surgary,
iaghosing his troubls as a bad gall bladder, but Reub refussd! Hs had
“National Convention coming up in Atlantic City and he insisted he had
4 attand. BSo attand he did. He kept writing that bs was fine, but we
new he wasn't for while thers he wrote to the Clinic and made an
ppointment to Teturn. He never wauld have done this had he been well,
or he never would admit to being ill. When he returned to the Clinic
he was admitted immediatsly., They knaw ha was in serious trouble.

hen they opsrated they found the gall bladder had ruptured and had de-
priprated to such a degres that it had to be taken out in pisces = in
act, they said it laid like a mud pie. He was called the miracle of
he Mayo Ciinic, He was sighty-twc (B82) yeers old and to recover from
ush surgery was indeed a miracle.

e racuperated in Streator for about s$ix wesks (not nsarly long snough)
and then returned to his wark in Springfield, Illinois. This is where
is office was located. He stayed in Springfield, Monday, Tussday and
Wednesday. He would also spend two days in his Chicago coffice. He'd
‘come home on Wednesday, go to Chicaga Thursday and return to Streator
‘Friday night. This was his program for the forty long years that he

was President of ths A.F.L. - £.I.0. The two Union organizations merged
‘in the '50s. I'm not sure which year, but I believe it was around '54
or '55, This was his toutine and a heavy scheduie to leap into after
uch serious surgery. But Reub was determined and beck to work he went.

: CHAPTER XIX

I made five trips to Minnesota with Raub. 4e had relatives in the
‘State and Reub hadn't seen them for many many years and I hadn't seen
them for about thirty some years. So our fivst trip was to Duluth, I
‘Hecided I wanted to visit them. Now, Reub zlways had a schedule on
:theae trips and year after year when he's go to Duluth with his daugh-
‘ter, they made the same tours, So everywhere we went this frist irip,
he did nothing but talk about ewvents that bappened there with Jean. 1
felt £his was doing him no good, so I decided thers should be a change.
I suggested we wisit these distant cousins we bad not seen fer so long,
‘but Reub vetoed this. I remained determined, but I didn't tell him the
reason. When he just refused to change his schegula, I juat said:
MAlright you do as you please for a couple of days and I'1ll take the
‘train or bus to Thief River Falls to visit Myrtle and Ted Mills, for
1'11 never be any closer". AReub said: "Wseli, you're not wery close
now”, I knew wa wersen't, but Temained detsrmines (he said I was stub-
barn). I smid: "Jall, I'm closer than when I'm in Kankakes", "0.K.",
he said "Call them and see if they'ra home and we'll go tomorrouw™.

What a day we picked - there was a dense fog and it rained so hard - I
figured he'd baek out, but no, we started, and after a couple of hours
we were in clear weather. The visit was marvelouvs. Myrtle and Reub
conversed in Swedish and he loved it. Myrtls was an R.N. and was super-
visor of the hospital, Ted was a professor and was teaching Electronics,
radio and T.Y., in high school. Ws stayed over night and had such e de~
lightful visit. Reub was spo glad we went. He reminisced about this
visit many times and said many times he was glad we went. A year or so
after our visit, Ted was eiected tsachsar of the ysar and Reub thought

.- that great.

Gn another trip, we were lunchecning in Cambridgs, Minnesota, and Reub

. happaned toc menticn that Lafe’s daughter's husband's mother and father
lived in Cambridge. So, I said: ™Let's visit them"™, "Well", he said,
"Wou sure like to look up pesople". "3ure, why not?", I said. So ws
asked the waitrwmss if shs knew the Larms. And, of courss, she did, gave
* us directicns and we were on our way. No opposition this time, and hou
happy these old folks were to see us. The visit did much for all of us.

We always visited Duluth in the middls of August, mostly so Reub could
get away from the hay fever season in Jllipois. He was Taraly bothered
with it ir Duluth. He always had s convention {his State A.F.L. &
£.1.0.) coming up, so he would have his speeches orgesnized — the Con=-
vention address, the spemechegs for each guest were alsoc prepared. He
woyld practice reciting them, when ws were driving. After our first
trip (when he drove), 1 did all of the deriving. Reub had cataracts and
glaucoma so his vision was not the bast. However, he always drouvs from
Streator to Springfield and back home. The Federation wouldn't let him
drive to Chicago ever, or in Chicago, too hazardous, they said. UWhen
we'd rsach the hotel, ha‘d recite his szpeeches to me — and ask my
opinion. Reub never read his speeches at ths Conventions or anywhare
when he addreassed the group or introduced his guests. He had memorizad
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svery word, and he'd never miss a word, or forget any part of his
apesch, He aluays performed beautifully.

It took many years before he would fly, but aftar his First flight, he
was indsed a regular patron. He enjoyed the flight, and especially

the speed, and the time saved to get vhere he was going and homs again.
8ut, no flying to Minnesota - this was vacation time and he wanted his
car 80 we could tour the Stets.

He told ms oncs of an incident that happened in a restaurant in Duliuth,
Minnpsota. He liked toc kid the personnel. Once he said tg the cashier
"Bid you ever try to swallow a hic-cough?" She looked at him and
laughed. Several years later he wss again eating out and it was in a
different area in Minnescta than when he had said this to the cashisr.
Well, when he paid the bill, the cashisr said to him "Bid you esver try
o to swallow a hic-cough?" He really got a bang out of this, espescially
- that she remembersd him,

‘Without these trips to Minnasota with my brother, I teally would have
found writing this impessibla. But, we reminisced on these trips - he
took me to places he remsmbered and talked of those wa didn't visit,
alil of these I knew nothing about. LUe enjoyed the freaways of besuti-
_ful Minnesota. \eather was aluays creat, and Minnescta skies so
beautiful with lovsly white clouds making images sverywhars. He'd loak
at {hem and say, if occasionelly we'd have some clouds like thosa in
Iilinois, "Mother used to say they are like the beautiful clouds of
Minnesota®,

Along the highways in Minnesota, there uers aigns "Buckle Up", "Come
Homa Alive" or "Hring Them Home Alive" - Reminders to buckle your
safaty belt. Often we had Forgotten and would get off the highway and
 buckle up. It would ba nice if Illinofs would have these too. Seams we
“never uwent to Minnesota but what there was highway construction. I
believe Wice Prasident Hubert Humphrey helped his State get these
roads.

Ya tried many times to get Reub to write a book - re: his life, his
travels and his successes. {nce hs said "I sure could blow tha top off
of a lot of events", but he never menticned which ones. It was sug-
gested he call his book "Forty Gavels™.

Ons thing the Prasident of the A.F.L. - C,I1.0. could never be bought.
Once it was said to him: "Why do you stay with Labor? Business would
appreciate you much mors than your folxs who wark". Yhey continued:
"You know, we could buy at lmast half of your people to kill the other
half". But, he was never interested in any programs except those for
his people - the uorkers. Scmetimes, I was temptad to belisve some of
this wae true = Labor had deserted him in his defeat of 1936. Labor
has never been tied up with aone Party, They are alwaye (that is the
lsaders) fof the man who is for them. He believed F.D.R. wes labor's
friend znd be worked hard for him. So his district in that y@ar -
defeated their best friend - the President Reuben G. Soderstrom, he who
had done so much for them. Reub brought highways and hridges to his
disfrict. He helped bring the nou Armory Building to Streator and he
helped bring industry thera. Hut these things are oftan forgotten by
the votars.

Later, his son, Carl Soderstrom, a lauyer, was elected by the district.
He was accepted by the powsrs that he. Thay never run an indspendent
against him in the Ganeral Election. And Carl hslped Reub get his
labor bills through the legislatura. I don't remember that Carl ever
had a fight to be elected in tha General Election, but, of course, he
had his battles in the Primaries, Howsver, he was defeated in 1970,
byt elected again 1972 in a new district.

It has been said that svery man has his price. Mot so with Reut, "the
Great Giant of the Labor Movement". HReub told me once that the undsr-
world, the racketeers, tried to mave in on ths Illinois Stats Federa-
tion of Labor. These psople called on him, but he said to them: "Vou
can kill me, that's for sure, but as long as I'm alive and President of
this Great Labor Organization, you'll never get control of Labor in the
State aof Illinoia™,

Reub had been approached by folks who wanied to buy his property (home)
for businmess purppses. But, he had dreams of his grandchildren, the
noctors, building sn office building thera end setting up practica, and
that ore would live in his home. Onoe ons buyer said "Why won't you
sall? tvery man hase his prics - what is yours?" He answered, "The
property 1s not for sale. I'm not that hungry ystin

The only Governor I ever heard Reub cemplain about wes Covernor Kerner.
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It ssemad he could never get cooperation from §owvernor Kerner, found it
difficult to pet to see him and talk to him. What glse he said - I'1l1
imave unsaid! I could add, it was anytning but kindl

This is not ths book of "Forty Gavels" we hopsd Reub would have written,

ut is my recollections of the bemautiful, eventful and gratifying lifa
of my Beloved Brother whom I adored and miss so much.

; CHAPTER XX

dtanley Johnson succeeded fo the position of Secrtetary and Treasurar of
the Illinois State Federation of Labor aftsr Vie Olander. When jillness
came to my brother and he had {o resign thes Presidanecy, Stanlsy Jobnson
uho sarlier had bscome First Vice Praesident of ths Federation movad

nto the office of Presidsnt. iouw, of coursa, it was the State A.F.L.-
C.I.0, He was Raub's choice. This uams Reub's yish, he falt Stanlay
Johnson sp capable and knew he would be a strong leeder. Uhen Prasident
Goderstrom resigned, he was made President Emeritus which mads try
brothar very happy. He'd talk of having an office of his own and of

the things he could do to help Labor. He naver gave up hope - felt he'd
goon be back in the saddle. He talked of continuing our trips to Minne-
sota.

In this rambling reminiecenca of ths Life of President Reuben G. Soder—
strom, President of Illinois State A.F.L. & C.I1.0., whom by tha "Grace
uf God" was my brother, I've forgetten to writa of another of his
thoughts, 1t was regarding income tax. He said to me once, "By paying
ona percant {1%) of ona's gross incoms, it would provide sll the mangy
the Government would need. It would ba simple to record; each could
take care of his own figuring an what to pay. There would be no tax
inopholes and ha would pay his just share, and it would be ths Fairsat
type of taxation ever enacted inta law"? But, ha cantinued, "This would
never be considered -~ it favored ne one, and was much too simple to be
accapted by the powers that bel"

Finally, let me say that Reub was the Rack of Gibraltar ta his family,
and to all who labored and ha nevsr faltered in hia search for a better
7 and more wholesoms liFe for mankind.

Like the beautiful Minmnesota clouds that my Mothsyr loved and that I was
privileged to ses drifting across the skies, so my Brether has drifted
to everlasting peace. I'm sure when he knocked at the "Poarly Gates",
St. Peter bid him welcome, thie man who lived and died helping humanity.
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